

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

November 16, 1961

El Paso Natural Gas Company
Box 990
Farmington, New Mexico

Attn: Mr. Wayne K. Baxter

Re: EPNG #8 San Juan Unit 27-5
SN 32-27N-5W

Dear Sir:

This letter will serve as your authority to produce the above well from November 18, 1961 to December 17, 1961 to obtain annual deliverability test.

It is understood that upon completion of the test the well will remain shut in until released by this office.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, Dist. #3

EC:aku

cc: H. H. Leeperman
EPNG, Farmington, N.M.

Elva Uta
OCC, Santa Fe, N.M.

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

ATZEC, NEW MEXICO

November 10, 1951

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover

FBI

Washington, D.C.

Dear Mr. Hoover:

Re: Oil Conservation
10-10-51

Dear Sir:

This letter will serve as your authority to produce the above
will from November 10, 1951 to December 10, 1951 to obtain
annual reliability test.

It is understood that upon completion of the test the well
will remain shut in until released by this office.

Yours very truly

Ernest C. Arnold
Superintendent, District 43

Enc.

cc: Mr. H. J. Lippert
Bureau, Washington, D.C.

10-10-51
W.M.

El Paso Natural Gas Company

El Paso, Texas

ADDRESS ONLY
POST OFFICE BOX 1000
EL PASO, NEW MEXICO

November 14, 1961
Date

Mr. E. C. Arnold
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Artes, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arnold:

The following well (~~well~~) is (~~was~~) scheduled for Annual (Deliverability)
(~~Packer~~) test. Please release it (~~them~~) from shut-in to produce from
November 18, 1961 to December 17, 1961.

Area No. 37-A.

San Juan Unit 27-5 No. 8 SW 32-27-5

Yours very truly,

EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY


Wayne K. Baxter

WKB:bjo
cc: H. H. Lesperance
Lowry _____ Field
File

